
Dorothv Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Thursday, June 21,2007 10:04 AM 
Dorothy Menasco 
RE: 070201-TP - BST/AT&T and XFone USA, Inc 

Probably so (regarding the name). 

I think NAATS will be updated within the next couple of hours (or sooner). Thanks for the heads-up. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: 

Thursday, June 21, 2007 10:02 AM 

RE: 070201-TP - BST/AT&T and XFone USA, Inc 

I see. I’m not sure how long it takes to update the NAATS system, but Ijust made the title changes to the 16 
dockets, in CMS, about 10 minutes ago ... with that being said, do I just need to change the CLEC name? 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Sorry, on my side of NAATS, I don’t see where the docket title is changed so I’m just following my general request from 
yesterday with individual e-mails in case I miss(ed) anything. 

Thursday, June 21, 2007 9:58 AM 

RE: 070201-TP - BST/AT&T and XFone USA, Inc 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff, it looks to me like BellSouth’s name is correct. If I’m missing something, please clarify for me and I’ll fix 
it. I will make the change to the CLEC name to reflect ”XFone USA, Inc.” I don’t see any other changes in the 
docket title. Again, if I’m overlooking something, please clarify for me. Thank you! 

Thursday, June 21, 2007 9:56 AM 

Adam Teitzman; Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher 
RE: 070201-TP - BST/AT&T and XFone USA, Inc 

Dorothy 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To : Dorothy Menasco 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy, I need to change the docket title on this to include BST/AT&T’s correct name, and to change the language of the 
title to: 

Thursday, June 21, 2007 9:18 AM 

Adam Teitzman; Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher 
070201-TP - BST/AT&T and XFone USA, Inc 

Request for approval of Supplemental Filing of Attachment 8 to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation 
agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and XFone USA, Inc. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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